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MINUTES
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS

July 14, 2015

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building,
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday,

July 14, 2015 commencing at 9:30 a.m. Chairman David Porter ,
Commissioner Christi Craddick and Commissioner Ryan Sitton were present.
Chairman Porter presided.

HEARINGS DIVISION
GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10433: Application of CenterPoint Energy Entex for the Test Year 2014
Annual Interim Rate Adjustment Program for the environs of the Beaumont/East
Texas Division and the cities of Ames, Avinger, Center, Colmesneil, Crockett, Diboll,
Elkhart, Gilmer, Grapeland, Groveton, Hideaway, Hudson, Jasper, Latexo, Lovelady,
Lumberton, Maud, Nacogdoches, Pinehurst, San Augustine, Shepherd, Tenaha,
Timpson, Trinity, Vidor, and West Orange, which have ceded jurisdiction to the
Commission pursuant to GURA Section 103.003.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

2. GUD No. 10436: Application filed by Texas Gas Service Company, a division of ONE
Gas, Inc.'s 2014 Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program Rate Adjustment for the
unincorporated areas of the El Paso service area.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

3. GUD No. 10435: Application of CenterPoint Energy Entex for Test Year 2014 Annual
Interim Rate Adjustment Program for the environs of the South Texas Division and the
cities of Beeville, E1 Campo, Eagle Lake, Floresville, Goliad, Halletsville, Kenedy,

ew Braunfels, Nordheim, Pleasanton, San Diego, San Marcos, Schertz, Seguin, Selma,
Sinton, and Weimar, which have ceded jurisdiction to the Commission pursuant to
GURA Section103.003.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.
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SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

4. Docket No. C14-0002-SC-34-F: Application by Luminant Mining Company, L.L.C.
for release of reclamation obligations for an aggregate 1620.2 acres, revised to 1,486.4
acres, Permit No. 34F, Monticello Winfield Mine, Titus and Franklin Counties, Texas.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

S. Docket No. C15-0002-SC-32-F: Application by Texas Westmoreland Coal Company
(TWCC) for release of reclamation obligations, 418.7 acres aggregate, revised to 247
acres, Phase III, Permit No. 32F, Jewett Mine, Freestone, Leon, and Limestone
Counties, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

6. Docket No. C14-0004-SC-48-F: Application by Luminant Mining Company, L.L.C.

(Luminant) for release of reclamation obligations for Phase I, Il and IIl on 17.3 acres

and Phase I release of reclamation on 243.1 acres, Permit No. 48C, Three Oaks Mine,
Lee and Bastrop Counties, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

OIL AND GAS

7. O&G 8A-0285973: Application of AggieTech Oil, Ltd. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a
commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a reservoir not
productive of oil or gas for the Roy SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Hermleigh (Strawn) Field,
Scurry County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

8. O&G 8A-0285976: Application of AggieTech Oil, Ltd. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a
commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a reservoir not
productive of oil or gas for the Roy SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Hermleigh (Strawn) Field,
Scurry County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

9. O&G 01-0288953: Application of JTC Energy Group, L.L.C. pursuant to 16 TAC
83.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous
formation not productive of oil or gas for the English Lease, Well No. 1, Waelder South
Austin Chalk Field, Gonzales County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

10. O&G 0291096: Application of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for an exception to 16
TAC §3.37 for the Pegasus Lease, Well No. SH, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field,
Johnson County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.
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11. O&G 0290915: Application of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for an exception to 16
TAC §3.37 for the Engler-Mann Lease, Well No. 3H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale)
Field, Tarrant County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

12. O&G 09-0286756: Enforcement Action against Yellowstone Petroleums, Inc.
(Operator No. 946983) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Reeder B (25558) Lease,
Well No. B1, Buffalo Springs, South (Ellen) Field, Clay County, Texas; Violation of 16
TAC 8§ 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.17(a).

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

13. O&G 01-0294688: Application of Clear Water Resources pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9
for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a formation
not productive of oil or gas on the Antrim SWD Lease, Well No. 2, McMullen County,
Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

14. O&G 01-0294690: Application of Clear Water Resources pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9
for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a formation
not productive of oil or gas on the Parra SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Good Luck (San
Miguel) Field, Dimmit County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

15. O&G 01-0294691: Application of Clear Water Resources pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9
for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a formation
not productive of oil or gas on the Parra SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Good Luck (San
Miguel) Field, Dimmit County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

16. O&G 20-0295418: Application of Petrolia Group for unrestricted renewal of its P-5
and to contest the staff determination that its P-5 cannot be renewed because it has
not complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

The Commission passed on this item.

17. O&G 20-0296349: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Freestone Resources, Inc.
(Operator No. 285300).
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

18. O&G 20-296356: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Robinson Oil Co. (Operator No.
721575).
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

19. O&G 20-0296361: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texas Sands Resources, LLC
(Operator No. 847981).
The Commission passed on this item.
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20. O&G 20-0296364: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Yarbro Oil (Operator No.
946129).
The Commission passed on this item.

21. O&G 02-0295336: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
83.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1144, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

22. O&G 02-0294742: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
83.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1089, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

23. O&G 02-0294743: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
83.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1139, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

24. O&G 02-0294849: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
83.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1133, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

25. O&G 02-0294850: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
83.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1149, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

26. O&G 02-0294851: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
83.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1126, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

27. O&G 02-0294854: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
83.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1127, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.
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28. O&G 02-0294855: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1115, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

29. O&G 02-0294856: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1131, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

30. O&G 02-0294858: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1136, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

31. O&G 02-0294859: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1129, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

32. O&G 02-0294860: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1104, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County,
Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

33. O&G 7C-0296234: Application of Aspen Operating Company, L.L.C. to amend field
rules for the Olson Field, Crockett County, Texas.

34. O&G 06-0296525: Application of Valence Operating Company to amend field rules
for the Ware (Cotton Valley) Field, Harrison County, Texas.

35. O&G 7B-0296161: Application of Brigadier Operating, L.L.C. to amend field rules
for the Burns-Dalton (Marble Falls) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas.

36. O&G 08-0295427: Application of Blackbeard Operating, L.L.C. to amend field
rules for the Janelle, SE. (Tubb) Field, Ward County, Texas.
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37. O&G 08-0295428: Application of Blackbeard Operating, L.L.C. to amend field
rules for the Marston Ranch (Clearfork) Field, Ward County, Texas.

38. O&G 08-0290788: Application of BHP Billiton PET (TXLA OP) Co. to amend field
rules for the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson, Loving, Reeves, Ward and Winkler
Counties, Texas.

39. O&G 8A-0296051: Application of Walsh Petroleum, Inc. for adoption of field rules
for the Brahaney Field in Yoakum County, Texas.

40. O&G 03-0296160: Application of Sandalwood Exploration, L.P. for a new field
designation for the Norman Hurd (Wilcox 2) Field and to adopt temporary field rules
for the proposed Norman Hurd (Wilcox 2) Field, Tyler County, Texas.

41. O&G 8A-0295517: Application of Parallel Petroleum, L.L.C. ("Parallel") requesting
an MER Allowable of 550 BOPD for its Riders of Destiny 1H (API No. 42-165- 38058) in
the Harris (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

42. O&G 7B-0296609: Application of Cinnabar Operating, L.L.C. to grant a blanket
exception to 16 TAC 8§3.10 to enable operators to secure administrative approval to
downhole commingle production from the Arriba Libra (Caddo) Field, Hat Top
Mountain, N. (Fry Sd.) Field and Watts (Gardner Sand) Fields, Nolan County, Texas.

43. O&G 01-0296162: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception to 16
TAC §3.32, Schorp "A" Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Frio County,
Texas.

44. O&G 08-0296324: Application of Jetta Operating Company for an exception to 16
TAC 83.32 for various leases and various wells, Two Georges (Bone Spring) Field,
Reeves and Ward Counties, Texas.

45. O&G 08-0296164: Application of Jetta Operating Company for an exception to 16
TAC §3.32 for various leases and various wells, Scott (Cherry Canyon) Field, Ward
County, Texas.

46. O&G 08-0294819: Application of Linn Operating, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC
83.32; various Gardendale leases, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas.

47. O&G 08-0292745: Application of Linn Operating, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32; Gardendale Central Tank Battery, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Ector County,
Texas.
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48. O&G 7C-0293714: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, L.P. for an exception
to 16 TAC §3.32; Bean Ranch UV-34 Lease, Well No. 1H, Lin (Wolfcamp) Field,
Crockett County, Texas.

49. O&G 7C-0293845: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, L.P. for an exception
to 16 TAC §3.32; University 51 Lease, Well No. 0901H, Lin (Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett
County, Texas.

50. O&G 01-0289796: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co - USA for
an exception to 16 TAC §3.32; Pennington Unit, Well No. 1H and Williams Unit, Well
No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas, and the KBS Central
Facility, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.

S51. O&G 06-0296093: Application of Glori Energy Holdings, Inc. to consider
unitization and secondary recovery authority for the proposed Coke (Paluxy) Unit,
Coke Field, Wood County, Texas.

52. O&G 06-0295966: Application of Sundown Energy, L.P. to consider unitization
and secondary recovery authority for the proposed Roper Waterflood Unit, Roper
(Pettit) Field, Rusk County, Texas.

53. O&G 7B-0295494: Application of Supreme Energy Company, Inc. to supercede the
final order in Oil and Gas Docket No. 7B-0284006 issued August 12, 2014, requiring
Frontier Operating Corporation (Op. No. 287189) to plug the Trust "BS&F" Unit lease,
Well No. 1 (Lease ID# 159748), Gatlin (Caddo) Field, Shackelford County, Texas, and
to approve Supreme Energy Company, Inc. as operator of record.

54. O&G 09-0296514: Form P-4 Transfer of Record Operator for the Easley, W.P.
(07677) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 4A, 5, 5A, 11 and 12, Young County Regular Field,
Young County, Texas, from B & G Oil to Paladin Operating.

55. O&G 01-0296797: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. (P-5 Operator No. 253162)
to construct and operate a hydrogen-sulfide gas pipeline, the Peeler Gathering System,
Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa and McMullen Counties, Texas.

56. O&G 10-0295515: Application of Apache Corporation to suspend the allocation
formula, or alternatively balance the field production for the Peery (Marmaton) Field,
Lipscomb and Ochiltree Counties, Texas.

57. O&G 20-0296125: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of IvyYellowRose Energy, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 427256).

58. O&G 20-0296353: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of LW Dynasty Oil, Inc.
(Operator No. 480320).

59. O&G 20-0296354: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Logas Energy, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 505860).

60. O&G 20-0296355: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of M & K Operating, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 518499).
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61. O&G 20-0296363: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wash, Robert C., Inc.
(Operator No. 899038).

62. O&G 20-0296681: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of DJM Beasley Well Service
(Operator No. 221732).

63. O&G 20-0296687: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mondo Operating Company
(Operator No. 575113).

64. O&G 20-0296692: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Prospecta Energy Group, Inc.
(Operator No. 681481).

65. O&G 20-0296693: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rowden Oil & Gas, Inc.
(Operator No. 731030).

66. O&G 20-0296695: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Spitfire Partners, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 809960).

67. O&G 08-0296429: Application of Oxy USA, Inc. for Railroad Commission
recognition of the Beck, G. L. (68462) as an entity for density pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.37 and §3.38 in the Suntura (Lower Clear Fork) (87254 240) Field, Terry County,
Texas.

68. O&G 03-0295623: Allied Operating Texas, L.L.C. for the recommendation of a tight
gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Georgetown Formation, Giddings
(Buda) Field, Grimes County, Texas.

69. O&G 10-0292386: Sanguine Gas Exploration, L.L.C. for the recommendation of a
tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Hogshooter, Checkerboard, and
Cherokee Granite Washes Formations, Lister (Granite Wash), Mills Ranch (Granite
Wash Cons.), and Mills Ranch (Des Moines) Fields, Wheeler County, Texas.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS

The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items with the
exception of item #’s 73, which was passed, # 77, 83, 86, 90, and 93, which came into
compliance:

70. O&G 20-0297095: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Alexander Royalty Company
(Operator No. 011462).

71. O&G 20-0297096: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Black Pearl Operating Comp.,
L.L.C. (Operator No. 072713).

72. O&G 20-0297097: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bright Oil Company (Operator
No. 093100).

73. O&G 20-0297098: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Campana Petroleum
Company (Operator No. 127700).
The Commission passed on this item.
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74. O&G 20-0297099: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chesher Oil Company
(Operator No. 147745).

75. O&G 20-0297100: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Circle Ridge Production, Inc.
(Operator No. 153970).

76. O&G 20-0297101: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CLM Operating (Operator No.
161182).

77. O&G 20-0297102: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Complete Vacuum and Rental
Inc. (Operator No. 169803).
This item came into compliance.

78. O&G 20-0297103: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dino Operating, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 220719).

79. O&G 20-0297104: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dominion Production
Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 222288).

80. O&G 20-0297105: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hardey Co., The (Operator No.
355737).

81. O&G 20-0297106: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lapis Operating, Inc.
(Operator No. 485948).

82. O&G 20-0297107: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Legacy Operating Company,
L.L.C. (Operator No. 495537).

83. O&G 20-0297108: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lewis Petro Properties, Inc.
(Operator No. 499978).
This item came into compliance.

84. O&G 20-0297109: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Oz Gas Corporation (Operator
No. 630560).

85. O&G 20-0297110: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pacific Exploration Oper. Co,
L.L.C. (Operator No. 632802).

86. O&G 20-0297111: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pharaoh Oil & Gas, Inc.
(Operator No. 661322).
This item came into compliance.

87. O&G 20-0297112: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of R L S Oil and Gas (Operator
No. 687228).

88. O&G 20-0297113: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Richardson Resources, Inc.
(Operator No. 708778).



MINUTES - July 14, 2015

89. O&G 20-0297114: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Riley Exploration Opg Co.,
L.L.C. (Operator No. 712153).

90. O&G 20-0297115: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Riptide Energy, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 712946).
This item came into compliance.

91. O&G 20-0297116: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Stewardship Resources
(Operator No. 819614).

92. O&G 20-0297117: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Textron Southwest, Inc.
(Operator No. 850938).

93. O&G 20-0297118: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Trustar Operating Company,
Inc. (Operator No. 872136).
This item came into compliance.

94. O&G 20-0297119: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of WBH Energy Partners, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 902622).

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders:

95. O&G Docket No. 10-0283096: Enforcement action against Texas Mississippi
Energy, LLC (846629) for violation of Commission Rules on the WT Lease, Well No. 1
(Permit No. 682988), Wildcat Field, Ochiltree County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
8§83.16(b) and 3.16(c).

96. O&G Docket No. 09-0287585: Enforcement action against Rhoades, Pat M., Sole
Proprietor, Rocking R Drilling & Prod. Co. (723440) for violation of Commission Rules
on the Mitchell, R.P. (02258) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Cooke County Regular Field,
Cooke County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §83.3, 3.9(12)(A)&(B), 3.13(b)(1)(B) and
3.14(b)(2).

97. O&G Docket No. 09-0287586: Enforcement action against Rhoades, Pat M., Sole
Proprietor, Rocking R Drilling & Prod. Co. (723440) for violation of Commission Rules
on the Schroeder (17920) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 6 and 1W, and the Cowan-
McKinney -A- (18705) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3, Archer County Regular Field, Archer
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §83.3, 3.9(12)(A)&(B), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2) and
3.46().

98. O&G Docket No. 09-0287745: Enforcement action against Robert David Goodner,
Sole Proprietor of Goodner, Rob Oil Interest (315165) for violation of Commission
Rules on the Taylor-Elliot (01562) Lease, Well Nos. 12, 15, 17, 18, 19 and 22, Clay
County Regular Field, Clay County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.13(b)(1)(B) and
3.14(b)(2).

10
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99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 13601: Enforcement action against Shark Cable
Construction Security Installation LLC for violation of Commission Rules for
Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 10100 W. Sam Houston Pkwy., Houston,
Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

100. O&G 7C-0284720: Sequoia Fossil Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 767534) enforcement
action regarding the Pitchford (12990) Lease, Well No. 1, Kirkham (Jennings Sand)
Field; and Halfman (14697) Lease, Well No. 1, Norton, W. (Palo Pinto) Field, Runnels
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

101. O&G 02-0295580: Welder Exploration & Prod., Inc. (Operator No. 907297)
enforcement action regarding the Southern States Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit
No. 764774), Wildcat Field, Bee County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §83.13(a)(6)(A) and
3.20(a)(1).

102. O&G 03-0296417: Ballard Exploration Company, Inc. (Operator No. 048169)
enforcement action regarding the State Tract 29 Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID 259671),
Pleasure Island (Hackberry 2) Field, Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§3.20(a)(1).

103. O&G 03-0296855: Benchmark Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 064101)
enforcement action regarding the Sun Oil Company, et al (03232) Lease, Well No. 13,
Orange Field, Orange County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(B)(viii).

104. O&G 06-0290413: Atlas Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 036587) enforcement
action regarding the Blalock, J. R. Unit-Smackover (05723) Lease, Quitman Field,
Wood County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

105. O&G 06-0295800: Heckmann Water Resource (CVR), Inc. (Operator No. 370647)
enforcement action regarding the Longbranch Disposal (RRC ID 244546), Well No. 1,
Carthage Field, Panola County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).

106. O&G 06-0295801: Panamerican Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 637878)
enforcement action regarding the Panam Rudd Lease, Well No. 4 (Drilling Permit No.
779217), Longwood (Goodland Lime) Field, Harrison County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §3.8(d)(1).

11
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107. O&G 7B-0286180: Tri Energy Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 868574) enforcement
action regarding the Lake Brownwood (25428) Lease, Well No. 2, and the N.L. (25448)
Lease, Well No. 1A, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC 883.3(1), 3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).

108. O&G 7B-0288551: Hooper Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No. 399200) enforcement
action regarding the Midkiff (05504) Lease, Moran (Strawn 2100) Field, Shackelford
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

109. O&G 7C-0284924: EP Energy E&P Company, L.P. (Operator No. 253385)
enforcement action regarding the University East Lease, Well No. 4417LH (Drilling
Permit No. 767753), Lin (Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§3.8(d)(5)(B)(ii).

110. O&G 08-0281098: EXL Petroleum, L.P. (Operator No. 256791) enforcement
action regarding the Totsy Lease, Well No. 201 (Drilling Permit No. 732961), Wolfbone
(Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§83.20(a)(1), 3.36(c)(14)
and 3.36(d)(1)(G).

111. O&G 08-0296585: Range Production Company (Operator No. 691703)
enforcement action regarding the Edmondson A (43657) Lease, Well No. 43-19,
Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Glasscock County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§3.20(a)(1).

112. O&G 09-0282371: Bridwell Oil Co. (Operator No. 092480) enforcement action
regarding the Bridwell Archer Ranch -L- (19415) Lease, Archer County Regular Field,
Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).

113. O&G 09-0283773: Beisch, Rusty (Operator No. 061955) enforcement action
regarding the Rusty Beisch Truck/Equipment Yard, Young County, Texas. Violation of
16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

114. O&G 09-0287451: Eagleridge Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 238462)
enforcement action regarding the Smith-Yorlum (Drilling Permit No. 752567) Lease,
Well No. 7H, East Newark (Barnett Shale) Field, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §3.20(a).

115. O&G 09-0289021: Black Strata, L.L.C. (Operator No. 072748) enforcement action
regarding the Laughlin-Mei Lease, Well No. 20 (Drilling Permit No. 665745) and the
Laughlin-Mei Lease, Well No. 21 (Drilling Permit No. 673981), Newark, East (Barnett
Shale) Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 8§§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.16(b) and
3.17(a).
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116. O&G 09-0292376: Mogul Operating, LLC (Operator No. 573652) enforcement
action regarding the Burnett, S. B. -B- (14912) Lease, Wichita County Regular Field,
Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).

117. O&G 09-0293918: Macha Enterprises, Inc. (Operator No. 520292) enforcement
action regarding the Goetze Bros. (10968) Lease, Well No. 2, Wichita County Regular
Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §83.16(b), 3.17(a) and 3.46(a).

118. O&G 09-0293927: FJH 0Oil Company (Operator No. 271556) enforcement action
regarding the Hellman, G. H. (02445) Lease, Voth Field, Cooke County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §83.8(b) and 3.20(a)(1).

119. LP-Gas 2514: ANMS Farm, L.L.C. (License No. 20847) violation at ANMS Farm,
4024 N. Hwy. 78, Wylie, Collin County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code
§113.081(a)(4).

120. LP-Gas 2516: Jack B. Kelley, Inc. (License No. 10581) violation at Kenan
Advantage Group #83009, Mesquite, Kaufman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§14.2019(a)(1).

121. LP-Gas 2532: Hop's Propane & Performance (License No. 11346) violation at Kay
Shisler, 5101 Boreas, Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.301.

122. GUD 10225: Fountain Bleu Apartment/Corpus Christi (Company ID No. 8055)
enforcement action regarding the Fountain Bleu Apartments/Corpus Christi, 4434
Fleetwood Lane, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§8.215(e)(3), 49 CFR 192.603(b), 49 CFR 192.605(a) and 49 CFR 192.721(a).

123. GUD 10321: Source Technologies, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 7335) enforcement
action regarding Rosenberg, 6" System (System ID No. 532907), Rosenburg, Fort Bend
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.310(c)(2).

124. GUD 10325: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (Company ID No. 7993) enforcement action
regarding Amerigas Propane, LP/Montgomery Unit No. 28098, (System ID No.
511917), Oakhill Subdivision Distribution System, Pinehurst, Montgomery County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §88.105(1) and 8.105(3).

125. Damage Prevention 012062: T&D Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 2508 Prescott St., Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention 015937: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2400 McPherson (Forest Park), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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127. Damage Prevention 018623: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3308 Auburn St. (Auburn/Miller), Rowlett, Dallas
County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention 018710: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4300 Mackey Dr. (Manor), North Richland Hills,
Tarrant County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention 019594: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 705 Elwood Rd. (English St.), Irving, Dallas County,
Texas.

130. Damage Prevention 020000: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1918 Anna Dr. (Darr), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention 020232: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1733 Birdell St. (Rudd), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

132. Damage Prevention 020996: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 625 E. Ellen Ave. (Bellaire),
Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention 021694: SER Construction Partners, Ltd. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 11200 Fuqua Rd., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention 021852: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 478 Purnell St. (IH 35), Lewisville, Denton County,
Texas.

135. Damage Prevention 022703: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 456 W. Purnell St. (Edna St.), Lewisville, Denton
County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention 023512: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 456 W. Purnell St., Lewisville, Denton
County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention 024182: Venus Construction enforcement action for violation

of 16 TAC §8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 112 Lynn Dr. (Park), Azle, Tarrant County,
Texas.
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138. Damage Prevention 025291: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 328 Elm St., Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention 026031: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1000 West St. (New St.), McKinney,
Collin County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 026316: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 448 W. Purnell St., Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

141. Damage Prevention 026531: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 541 Pleasant Vista Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

142. Damage Prevention 026686: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 603 Pleasant Vista Dr. (Elam
Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention 026744: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 900 Monterrey St. (Richmond Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant
County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention 027071: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 100 Block of Elm St. (Mill St.), Lewisville, Denton
County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention 027262: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 555 Pleasant Vista Dr., Dallas, Dallas
County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention 027929: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1819 Glynn Oaks Dr. (New York), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 028422: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 1711 Glynn Oaks Dr. (Browning), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention 029384: Azteca Gunite enforcement action for violation of 16

TAC §818.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16414 Fox Crossing Ln., Spring, Harris
County, Texas.
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149. Damage Prevention 029489: Utility Construction Company enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at N. Edward Gary, San
Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention 029883: T Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Shearn St. (Houston Ave.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

151. Damage Prevention 029919: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§8§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 404 Powell Cir. (Lightsey Rd.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention 030062: Gallegos Electric, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1704 Gold Crest (N. 16th),
McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention 030429: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1107 Hall St. (West St.), McKinney,
Collin County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention 030849: Smith Contracting Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 809 Applegate Dr. E. (Middle Fiskville Rd.), Austin,
Travis County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 030857: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 421 Southmoor Dr. (Lejuan), Arlington,
Tarrant County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 031591: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2106 Laura Ln., Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention 031615: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1502 E. Grauwyler Rd., Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
158. Damage Prevention 031809: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 251 W. Purnell St., Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 032386: P.R. Excavations enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15518 Edenvale St., Friendswood, Harris
County, Texas.
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160. Damage Prevention 033109: Complete Handyman Services enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3406 Oak Dr., Dickinson,
Galveston County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 033206: Brents Custom Fence enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2708 Oro Viejo Cove (Indian
Blanket Dr.), Cedar Park, Travis County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 033305: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Ross (Kirven), Waxahachie, Ellis County,
Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 033507: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 22458 State Hwy. 249, Tomball, Harris County,
Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 033513: Smith Contracting Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 208 E. 31st St. (Walling Dr.), Austin,
Travis County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 033526: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9 Eastlane Pl., Plano, Collin County,
Texas.

166. Damage Prevention 033546: Yard Pros Group, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4146 Rosa Rd. (Midway),
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention 033658: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 121 N.B. Service Rd. (Sandy Lake), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 033795: Gulf Fence Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 224 Moss Rose Ln., Lake
Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 034135: Smith Contracting enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 807 Salem Ln. (Middle Fiskville Rd.), Austin,

Travis County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention 034275: Durable Specialties, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1294 E. Exchange Pkwy., Allen, Collin County, Texas.
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171. Damage Prevention 034477: Distribution Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9822 Heritage Farm (Saddle
Brook), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 034882: Smith Contracting Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at W. 2nd St., Elgin, Travis County,
Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 035089: Barson Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§18.3(e), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 306 Kirven Ave. (W. Ross St.),
Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 035091: Barson Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2025 Ruby Rd., Irving, Dallas County,
Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 035099: Lone Star Underground enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2200 Post Oak Blvd., Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 035137: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1313 W. Sanford St. (McKinney), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 035149: MRD Landscaping enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Painted Dune (Painted Sunset), El Paso,
El Paso County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 035236: Hernandez Backhoe Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 602 Neal St. (Travis St.), Howe,
Grayson County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 035242: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2141 Bethune St. (Booker T St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 035385: Smith Contracting Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 309 W. 2nd St., Elgin, Bastrop County,
Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 035466: NLG Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 102 Deerfield Dr., Lufkin, Angelina
County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 035512: Tree Valley Tree Farm enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9602 Three Stone Ln., Tomball,
Harris County, Texas.
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183. Damage Prevention 035535: Smith Contracting Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 108 N. Ave. B, Elgin, Bastrop County,
Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 035548: R. Bravo Construction Company enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1743 Gillette (Palo Alto),
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 035591: Ace Paver Services, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13072 Vega Ct., Willis,
Montgomery County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 035657: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 9321 Redondo Dr. (El Campo), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 035716: James Albert Jackson enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4914 Spring Showers Ct.,
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 035804: Lone Star Underground enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 19000 David Memorial Dr. (Oak Ridge School), Oak
Ridge North, Montgomery County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 036020: Olivarri Cons. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at Pavillion (Smith), Rio Vista, Johnson County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 036045: Webber, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 11288 IH 10 West (Northwest Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 036060: McKeown & Son Roofing Remodeling enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18 Leisure Ln., The
Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 036171: City of Hondo enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1602 Ave. Z, Hondo, Medina County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 036180: City of Nassau Bay Water Dept. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 18700 Upper Bay Rd., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 036189: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3719 Farlan Ln., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 036342: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2801 E. University (Maple), Odessa, Ector
County, Texas.
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196. Damage Prevention 036435: Barson Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5103 Mission St. (Mission St.), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 036452: Utility Contractors of America enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3804 133rd (Memphis Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock
County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 036485: Webber, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1398 N. Central Expy. (White), McKinney, Collin
County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 036601: NGD Underground enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5000 Blk. Scottie Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 036602: Advanced Concrete and Construction enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12125 Beaumont
Hwy. (Irene), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 036654: Petroplex Pipe Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 235 (FM 1555), Rankin,
Upton County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 036690: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1829 Wild Willow Trl. (W. Everman
Pkwy.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 036800: M.G. Excavator, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2330 Gramercy St., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention 036807: M Marlon Ivy and Associates enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11506 Altic Lane Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 036822: M.G. Excavators, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 519 W. Bell St., Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 036850: M&M General Contractors enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 1150 (Loop 250), Midland,
Midland County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 036895: Earth First Landscapes Co. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 545 Plaza Verde Dr., Houston,
Harris County, Texas.
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208. Damage Prevention 036897: JF Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 21, Pittsburg, Camp County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention 036903: Houston Rapid Transit enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Cowling (Texas Ave.), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention 036933: Bright Star Electric enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2450 Monarch Dr., Ste. 103, Laredo,
Webb County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 036947: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR 165 (FM 1494), Hale
Center, Hale County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 036974: AAA Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§88§18.3(e), 18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 202 E. Church (Elm), Weatherford,
Parker County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 037194: JM2 Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1902 Creston Dr., Spring, Harris County,
Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 037228: Platinum Pools enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §88§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7 Rillwood PL, The Woodlands, Montgomery
County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention 037254: Spiess Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 315 N. Bradshaw St. (E. McKinney St.), Denton,
Denton County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 037290: JRVB Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7307 Hines Pl. (Harry Hines Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas
County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 037379: Hungry Horse enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 158 (FM 866), Goldsmith, Ector County, Texas.

218. Damage Prevention 037384: A&A Excavations, Inc. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2316 Bartlett St., Houston,
Harris County, Texas.
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219. Damage Prevention 037420: Strike Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2987 RR 307 (I 20), Unknown, Midland County, Texas.

220. Damage Prevention 037459: Thompson & Hanson, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2919 Cason St., Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 037525: Mario Antelo enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7114 Tickner St., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 037553: Michaels Electric, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2 Fresh Pond P1., The
Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 037757: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Alta Mira at Mariposa (Stevens), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 037770: ABC Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6640 Anne Ct. (Rickee Dr.), Watauga, Tarrant County,
Texas.

225. Damage Prevention 037808: TCI enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§818.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 9801 Waco Ave. (98th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County,
Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 037824: Fasttrack Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 94 (Hwy. 19), Trinity, Trinity
County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 037860: Smith Contracting Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 303 E. 32nd St. (Duval St.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 037873: C & F Electrical enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(¢e), at 2211 E. Southlake Blvd. (S. Kimball Ave.),
Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 037874: Lomax Electric Co. enforcement action for violation

of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 100 Blk. Bentwater Bay Dr., Houston,
Montgomery County, Texas.
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230. Damage Prevention 037878: Brown Excavation enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Four Winds (Winsor Hill), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention 037904: Austin Constructors enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 438 Wood Shadow (Walker Ranch), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 037911: Orbit Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Hwy. 137 (FM 308), Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention 037964: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 9606 Bow Willow (Red Cypress), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 037977: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1027 3rd St. N.E. (Garrett St.), Paris, Lamar
County, Texas.

235. Damage Prevention 037989: TCI enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 5708 38th (Englewood), Lubbock, Lubbock
County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 037999: RPMX Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7200 Stonebrook Pkwy. (Parkwood Dr.),
Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 038000: City of Shoreacres enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 601 Shore Acres Blvd., La Porte, Harris County,
Texas.

238. Damage Prevention 038029: RKM Utility Service, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 821 Westwood Dr. (Thompson Dr.), Richardson,
Dallas County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 038044: City of Bellmead enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4020 Harrison St. (San Pedro St.), Waco,
McLennan County, Texas.

240. Damage Prevention 038141: Jesus Concrete Construction enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 215 W. Mount Vernon St. (5th
St.), Mabank, Kaufman County, Texas.
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241. Damage Prevention 038169: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 702 N. Hampton Rd. (Dalton Dr.), DeSoto,
Dallas County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 038171: A-Team Plumbing enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 192 Sunrise Hill (Braden Pkwy.), San
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 038186: RPMX Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§8§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at W. Sandy Lake Rd. (Bricknell Ln.),
Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 038190: Crockett Construction, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at Pease St., Crockett, Houston
County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 038196: Foundation Savers, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4002 Echo Mountain Dr.,
Humble, Harris County, Texas.

246. Damage Prevention 038244: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2103 Little Cedar Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 038250: GA Fence, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§8§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 2808 Hemphill St. (W. Cantey), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

248. Damage Prevention 038255: Kimtil, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 146 Bridlewood Dr., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

249. Damage Prevention 038260: Power Design, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2414 Routh St. (2600 Hibernia), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

250. Damage Prevention 038295: South Plains Telephone Coop enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2714 CR 7730 (CR 2130), Lubbock, Lubbock County,
Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 038313: Huffman & Huffman, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5901 Shorefront Ln. (Bayshore), Flower Mound,
Denton County, Texas.

252. Damage Prevention 038339: Bullseye Utility Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1400 Brittmoore Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

253. Damage Prevention 038355: Keith Zars Pools enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 7310 Hovingham (Staffordshire), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.
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254. Damage Prevention 038358: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 610 Roberts Ave. (5th St.), Irving, Dallas
County, Texas.

255. Damage Prevention 038370: Pumpco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1357 (Hwy. 137), Saint Lawrence, Glasscock
County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention 038380: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 3119 Roosevelt (E. White), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

257. Damage Prevention 038389: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Prairie Creek (Lake June), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention 038402: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3804 Lynbrook Ln. (Glembrook Dr.),
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

259. Damage Prevention 038403: Mora Construction, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3310 S. Cooper St. (Mayfield Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

260. Damage Prevention 038424: JLA Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 509 Ripple Creek Dr., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

261. Damage Prevention 038426: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1225 N. Riverfront Blvd. (Howell St.), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 038444: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2509 Merrick St. (Camp Bowie Blvd.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

263. Damage Prevention 038452: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5104 Iverness Dr. (FM 158), Bryan, Brazos
County, Texas.

264. Damage Prevention 038455: Multiband Corp. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5 Dawn Cir., Longview, Gregg County,
Texas.

265. Damage Prevention 038459: Hernandez Backhoe Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2512 Lighthouse Dr. (Teasley Ln.), Denton, Denton
County, Texas.

266. Damage Prevention 038460: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2512 Lighthouse Dr. (Teasley Ln.), Denton,
Denton County, Texas.
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267. Damage Prevention 038470: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 E. Moore Ave. (Ida), Terrell, Kaufman
County, Texas.

268. Damage Prevention 038483: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sheppard & Carpenter (Memorial Park
Blvd.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

269. Damage Prevention 038485: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6440 N. MacArthur Blvd. (N. Royal Ln.),
Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

270. Damage Prevention 038487: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2032 Simmental Rd. (Caldelana), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

271. Damage Prevention 038489: Conatser Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5322 Trail Lake (Wedgeway Cir.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

272. Damage Prevention 038499: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 East Elm (Corporation St.), Hillsboro,
Hill County, Texas.

273. Damage Prevention 038501: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1414 W. North Carrier Pkwy. (Ave. R),
Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

274. Damage Prevention 038502: Modern Method Gunite enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 14003 Pegasus Cir., Cypress, Harris
County, Texas.

275. Damage Prevention 038505: Payne Concrete enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3608 Pond Dr. (Bellaire), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

276. Damage Prevention 038508: Santa Clara Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Colony Park Dr. (Layolya Lane), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

277. Damage Prevention 038510: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 601 E. Ave. D (S. 12th), Temple, Bell County,
Texas.

278. Damage Prevention 038513: Hernandez Utilities, L.L.C. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2501 Hackberry Crk. (Clay Mathis Rd.), Mesquite,
Dallas County, Texas.
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279. Damage Prevention 038514: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1841 Kachina Lodge Rd. (Millwood St.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

280. Damage Prevention 038518: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4002 Deer Trl. (Erie), Temple, Bell County,
Texas.

281. Damage Prevention 038519: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1509 Montrose Ln. (Keswick), DeSoto, Dallas
County, Texas.

282. Damage Prevention 038522: Sunrise Concrete enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 906 Kinney Ave. (Treadwell St.), Austin,
Travis County, Texas.

283. Damage Prevention 038535: Bosco Services enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 114 (FM 1191), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 038546: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2110 Pin Oak Dr. (South Bend Dr.),
Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.

285. Damage Prevention 038547: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 Glenwood Dr. (Greenwood Dr.),
Denton, Denton County, Texas.

286. Damage Prevention 038548: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9530 Overlake Dr. (Webb Chapel Ext),
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

287. Damage Prevention 038550: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7304 Gaston Ave. (Southwest Blvd.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 038553: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4006 Antelope Trl. (Buffalo St.), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.

289. Damage Prevention 038554: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2811 Winter Gorge (Woodlawn Ridge), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

290. Damage Prevention 038556: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 North Chestnut St. (Watt St.),
McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

291. Damage Prevention 038558: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4001 Antelope Tr. (Chisolm Tr.), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.
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292. Damage Prevention 038562: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1903 Lake Forest Rd. (Lake Forest),
Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

293. Damage Prevention 038564: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at High Branch (Highland Trace), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

294. Damage Prevention 038566: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1308 S. Bonnie Brae (IH-35 E. Frontage Rd.),
Denton, Denton County, Texas.

295. Damage Prevention 038569: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1619 Barrolo Dr. (Bertino Way), Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas.

296. Damage Prevention 038580: Skyblue Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 503 E. Central (503 E. Central Ave.), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.

297. Damage Prevention 038587: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1306 E. Elm (Jane Ln.), Hillsboro, Hill
County, Texas.

298. Damage Prevention 038590: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 704 China (Main Blvd.), Brownwood, Brown
County, Texas.

299. Damage Prevention 038593: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6930 E. IH 40 (Whitaker), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

300. Damage Prevention 038594: Elite Underground Services, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 205 Linda Ln. (Fairview St.), Blossom, Lamar
County, Texas.

301. Damage Prevention 0383595: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2615 Fairway Dr. (Hamilton St.), Wichita
Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

302. Damage Prevention 038596: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 6930 E. Interstate 40 (Whitaker), Amarillo,
Potter County, Texas.

303. Damage Prevention 038599: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1313 E. Mitchell (Perrin), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.
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304. Damage Prevention 038600: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Apollo Dr. (Old Base Rd.), Aurora, Wise
County, Texas.

305. Damage Prevention 038601: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 736 Avignom Trl. (Minton Ln.), Keller,
Tarrant County, Texas.

306. Damage Prevention 038602: Johnston Custom Dozer Work enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 378 Main (S. Bois D' Arc), Van, Van
Zandt County, Texas.

307. Damage Prevention 038603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3810 Halloran St. (Bonnell St.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

308. Damage Prevention 038605: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6211 Santa Fe Ave. (S. Galsgow Dr.), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

309. Damage Prevention 038608: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 Birdell St. (Dunbar St.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

310. Damage Prevention 038609: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3729 Hardeman St. (Vaugn Blvd.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

311. Damage Prevention 038613: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Elm Creek (Turnstone), Mansfield, Tarrant
County, Texas.

312. Damage Prevention 038615: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 W. Jefferson St., Palmer, Ellis County,
Texas.

313. Damage Prevention 038623: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 907 N. Beacon St. (Gaston Ave.), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

314. Damage Prevention 038632: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3200 Gordon Ave. (W. Devitt St.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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315. Damage Prevention 038634: City of Odessa Water Dept. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 607 Roxanna (Simms), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

316. Damage Prevention 038637: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 S. 5th (Ave. A), Rosebud, Falls County,
Texas.

317. Damage Prevention 038642: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 Harwood Rd. (Industrial Blvd.), Euless,
Tarrant County, Texas.

318. Damage Prevention 038643: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3212 87th St. (Geneva), Lubbock, Lubbock
County, Texas.

319. Damage Prevention 038650: Hernandez Utilities, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6897 Memorial Dr. (Brook Hollow), Frisco, Collin
County, Texas.

320. Damage Prevention 038653: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3250 Heritage Trace (Feather Grass), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

321. Damage Prevention 038655: City of Tyler Water Utilities enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 808 West Selman (North Ward), Tyler, Smith County,
Texas.

322. Damage Prevention 038657: Gas Energy, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 26 Wooded Overlook Dr. (Beacons Light Place), Tomball, Harris
County, Texas.

323. Damage Prevention 038662: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 Municipal Dr. (S. West St.), Leander,
Williamson County, Texas.

324. Damage Prevention 038665: Double H Electrical Contractor enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC 8§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1800 St. Joseph Pkwy. (Chenevert),
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

325. Damage Prevention 038679: City of Roanoke enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at SO8 N. Pine (Houston St.), Roanoke,
Denton County, Texas.
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326. Damage Prevention 038682: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 314 Nopal St. (Porter St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

327. Damage Prevention 038688: Salt Light & Electric enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18617 Limestone Commercial Dr. (Town
Center Dr.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.

328. Damage Prevention 038689: City of College Station enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4111 Shady Brook Pass (Shady Brook Ln.), College
Station, Brazos County, Texas.

329. Damage Prevention 038691: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1221 Jefferson St. E. (Russell Dr.), Sulphur
Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.

330. Damage Prevention 038692: H&M Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8615 North Loop E, Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

331. Damage Prevention 038694: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8120 Jetstar Dr. (Tristar Dr.), Irving, Dallas
County, Texas.

332. Damage Prevention 038705: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2538 Clymer St. (Bernal St), Dallas, Dallas
County, Texas.

333. Damage Prevention 038707: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3806 Chisholm Trl. (Apache), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.

334. Damage Prevention 038709: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Oakwood Ave. (S. 12th St.), Waco,
McLennan County, Texas.

335. Damage Prevention 038712: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1501 W. 4th (Orchard), Cameron, Milam

County, Texas.

336. Damage Prevention 038720: Barrilleaux Incorporated enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at US 285 (CR 1450), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.
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337. Damage Prevention 038722: Zeit Energy, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2001 Stadium Dr. (Colorado St.), Rockport,
Aransas County, Texas.

338. Damage Prevention 038723: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1612 Sunnybrook Dr. (Grauwyler), Irving,
Dallas County, Texas.

339. Damage Prevention 038727: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2617 S. Center St. (E. Williamsburg Manor),
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

340. Damage Prevention 038728: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3910 Antelope (Geromino), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.

341. Damage Prevention 038734: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1712 N. Beverly (Loop 11), Wichita Falls,
Wichita County, Texas.

342. Damage Prevention 038739: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Moran (N. Swenson), Stamford, Jones
County, Texas.

343. Damage Prevention 038746: Smith Contracting Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6th (Main St.), Georgetown, Williamson County,
Texas.

344. Damage Prevention 038747: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6th (Main St.), Georgetown, Williamson
County, Texas.

345. Damage Prevention 038753: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 25710 Coronado Bluff (Barton Bluff), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

346. Damage Prevention 038754: Keith Zars Pools enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 25710 Coronado Bluff (Barton Bluff), San Antonio,
Bexar County, Texas.

347. Damage Prevention 038755: Romans Fence Co. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 10707 Clear Arbor Ln. (High Way), Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

348. Damage Prevention 038761: Camp Construction Service enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3014 W. William Cannon
(Deatonhill), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
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349. Damage Prevention 038764: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3620 Plum Vista (157), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

350. Damage Prevention 038781: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5103 Misty Wood Dr. (Bardin), Arlington,
Tarrant County, Texas.

351. Damage Prevention 038783: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3818 Deer Tr. (Erie Tr.), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.

352. Damage Prevention 038785: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1727 S. Rusk Ave. (W. Prospect), Denison,
Grayson County, Texas.

353. Damage Prevention 038790: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 2105 Wagner (N.W. 21st), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

354. Damage Prevention 038795: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5655 Colleyville Blvd. (Hall Johnson Rd.),
Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.

355. Damage Prevention 038817: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4216 Cardinal Dr. (Custer Dr.), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

356. Damage Prevention 038820: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1321 Ramsey Ave. (Beverly Ave.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

357. Damage Prevention 038822: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 N. Kaufman (Denton), Ennis, Ellis
County, Texas.

358. Damage Prevention 038823: Jimmy Evans Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 13905 Oak Meadows (Delphian), San
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

359. Damage Prevention 038828: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2715 E. Slaton Rd. (Zenith), Lubbock,
Lubbock County, Texas.

360. Damage Prevention 038831: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 516 Pecore St. (Tabor), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

361. Damage Prevention 038832: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3001 Pointer Ln. (Billy Hext), Odessa, Ector
County, Texas.
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362. Damage Prevention 038837: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 932 W. Woodlawn Ave. (Grant Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

363. Damage Prevention 038838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Spyglass Hill (Spanish Bay), Keller, Tarrant
County, Texas.

364. Damage Prevention 03884 1: Cole Construction, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at W. Broad St. (N. 1st Ave.),
Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

365. Damage Prevention 038842: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1221 Dublin (Comer), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

366. Damage Prevention 038844: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 Barton St. (Conoly St.), Marlin, Falls
County, Texas.

367. Damage Prevention 038855: Longview Rd. & Bridge, Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 105 Valley Dr., Jasper,
Jasper County, Texas.

368. Damage Prevention 038858: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2515 Grandview (Lookout Dr.), Richardson,
Collin County, Texas.

369. Damage Prevention 038860: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1421 Douglas Ave. (Milton Dr.), Colleyville,
Tarrant County, Texas.

370. Damage Prevention 038864: Tucker Midstream, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 385 (RR 2885), Seminole, Gaines
County, Texas.

371. Damage Prevention 038868: American Communications Construction
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14910 Stuebner Airline Dr.
(Brightwood), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

372. Damage Prevention 038873: Water Distribution enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2121 Office Park Dr. (Knickerbocker Rd.), San Angelo, Tom
Green County, Texas.

373. Damage Prevention 038875: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. of Arezzo Dr. (Montalcino Dr.), Old Round
Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.
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374. Damage Prevention 038878: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3810 Deer Trail (Dakota), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.

375. Damage Prevention 038881: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 814 N. Montgomery St. (E. College),
Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

376. Damage Prevention 038883: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1512 N. Reagan St. (Grady Calvary Dr.),
West, McLennan County, Texas.

377. Damage Prevention 038886: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3011 Montecito Dr. (El Paseo), Denton,
Denton County, Texas.

378. Damage Prevention 038890: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4520 Junius (Carroll), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

379. Damage Prevention 038898: Infinity Tech Services, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2306 Bolsover (Whitley), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

380. Damage Prevention 038909: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5801 Charleston Dr. (Raleigh Dr.), Frisco,
Collin County, Texas.

381. Damage Prevention 038911: Oakridge Landscape & Irrigation, L.L.C. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 501 Lakeside Pkwy.
(Garden Ridge), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

382. Damage Prevention 038913: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3505 Stanford Dr. (Harvard Dr.), Denton,
Denton County, Texas.

383. Damage Prevention 038928: Floyd Equipment, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(e), at W. CR 100 (Yukon Rd.), Midland, Midland County,
Texas.

384. Damage Prevention 038953: Watkins Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(d) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 349 (I-20), Midkiff, Upton County,
Texas.

385. Damage Prevention 038957: City of Alvin enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 3600 Mustang Rd. (Windsor Sq.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

386. Damage Prevention 038959: City of Willis enforcement action for violation of 16

TAC §818.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 13586 North Danville (Hwy. 75), Willis, Montgomery
County, Texas.
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387. Damage Prevention 038961: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 42024 Hwy. 137 (I-20), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

388. Damage Prevention 038963: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Blk. N. Franklin, Marshall, Harrison County,
Texas.

389. Damage Prevention 038966: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Parker (Gray), Higgins, Lipscomb County, Texas.

390. Damage Prevention 038967: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 S. Hughes St. (S.W. 20th Ave.),
Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

391. Damage Prevention 038972: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 109 Grant St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

392. Damage Prevention 038983: WTG Gas Processing, L.P. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 178 (CR 28), Unknown, Dawson County, Texas.

393. Damage Prevention 038990: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2902 Winter Gorge, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

394. Damage Prevention 039009: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1299 S.W. 76th Ave. (S. Washington),
Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

395. Damage Prevention 039010: Alvin E. Stock Contractor, Ltd. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 106 E. 2nd (Ave. C), Del Rio, Val
Verde County, Texas.

396. Damage Prevention 039012: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1622 Dove Terrace (Overlook Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

397. Damage Prevention 039016: PGS Landscaping enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 22219 Alder Bend (Meandering Springs), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

398. Damage Prevention 039018: Hernandez Utilities, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1707 Cinnamon Path (Waterloo Trail), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

399. Damage Prevention 039025: Chavarria's Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2310 E. Saunders St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

400. Damage Prevention 039035: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Champions Row (Kelly St.), Victoria, Victoria County,
Texas.
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401. Damage Prevention 039039: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 Almeda Genoa (FM 521), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

402. Damage Prevention 039045: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2029 Bissonnet (Wilton), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

403. Damage Prevention 039047: Water Distribution enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2702 Glenwood Dr. (Field St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County,
Texas.

404. Damage Prevention 039054: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. X St., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.

405. Damage Prevention 039057: Portland Utilities Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 7628 Bankside (Fondren), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

406. Damage Prevention 039058: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 26334 McDonald Rd., The Woodlands, Montgomery
County, Texas.

407. Damage Prevention 039072: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1906 Parker Rd. (Exster St.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

408. Damage Prevention 039073: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16350 Locke Haven Dr., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

409. Damage Prevention 039089: WW Backhoe, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 24138 Blue Crest Dr. (Hurn), Porter, Montgomery
County, Texas.

410. Damage Prevention 039090: Alliant Gas, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3916 Scenic Overlook (Hwy. 620), Unknown, Austin County,

Texas.

411. Damage Prevention 039091: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3901 First St., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
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412. Damage Prevention 039093: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 E. Main (Hwy. 67), Omaha, Morris County, Texas.

413. Damage Prevention 039098: Zachry Underground and Utility Services
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 304 El Plaso (S. Pecos), San
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

414. Damage Prevention 039099: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 S. McLendon (Stegall), Robinson,
McLennan County, Texas.

415. Damage Prevention 039101: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 304 El Paso (S. Pecos), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

416. Damage Prevention 039108: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 539 Waco Cir. (Aviation Dr.), Victoria, Victoria County,
Texas.

417. Damage Prevention 039109: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 1100 (CR 6900), Lubbock, Lubbock
County, Texas.

418. Damage Prevention 039110: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Frame St., Denton, Denton County,
Texas.

419. Damage Prevention 039113: City of Greenville enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4715 Wesley St. (Stanford), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

420. Damage Prevention 039125: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17601 CR 2220 (Woodrow Rd.), Lubbock,
Lubbock County, Texas.

421. Damage Prevention 039134: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5600 Center Hill Dr. (E1 Capitan St.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

422. Damage Prevention 039141: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6300 Garth Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

423. Damage Prevention 039142: Premium Decks, Inc. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(a), at 1944 Portsmouth St., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.
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424. Damage Prevention 039144: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 719 N. Atkins (E. Felt), Brownfield, Terry
County, Texas.

425. Damage Prevention 039147: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14 E. Legacy Point Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery
County, Texas.

426. Damage Prevention 039154: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 4601 Pylon St. (Meacham St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

427. Damage Prevention 039155: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4102 Antelope Trl. (Chisolm Trl.), Temple,
Bell County, Texas.

428. Damage Prevention 039161: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1618 E. Collins St. (Hall St.), Corsicana,
Navarro County, Texas.

429. Damage Prevention 039163: STC Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 2229 Diamond Oaks Dr. (Moss Trl.), Garland, Dallas
County, Texas.

430. Damage Prevention 039172: Adams Plumbing enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4417 Wildwood Rd. (Blue Bonnet Rd.), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

431. Damage Prevention 039173: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10331 Glenkirk Dr. (Kirkville), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

432. Damage Prevention 039175: WTG Gas Processing, L.P. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 2230 (CR 50), Unknown, Howard County, Texas.

433. Damage Prevention 039177: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Kuykendahl Rd. (Creekside Forest Dr.), Spring,
Harris County, Texas.

434. Damage Prevention 039185: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Pee Wee St. (E. Abrams), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.
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435. Damage Prevention 039192: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 742 Plainwood (Last Arrow Dr.), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

436. Damage Prevention 039201: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6601 Sahalee Dr. (Mira Vista Blvd.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

437. Damage Prevention 039203: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3538 Planters Row (Ferry Landing), Sugar Land, Fort
Bend County, Texas.

438. Damage Prevention 039205: Allison General Services, L.L.C. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 15126 Carolina Oaks Dr., Cypress,
Harris County, Texas.

439. Damage Prevention 039207: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1501 Quarter Horse Dr. (E. I-40), Amarillo,
Potter County, Texas.

440. Damage Prevention 039211: Butler Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 1068 (CR 84), Greenwood, Midland
County, Texas.

441. Damage Prevention 039225: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 S. 10th (E. Ave. B), Temple, Bell County,
Texas.

442. Damage Prevention 039226: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 308 Palomino Dr. (High Meadow), Buffalo
Springs, Lubbock County, Texas.

443. Damage Prevention 039231: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1804 N. Magnolia (La Tierra), Hubbard, Hill
County, Texas.

444. Damage Prevention 039237: W & W Energy Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 3033 (IH 20), Stanton,
Martin County, Texas.

445. Damage Prevention 039243: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3604 Plum Vista Pl. (Blue Lake Blvd.),
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
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446. Damage Prevention 039245: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 416 16th Ave. N, Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

447. Damage Prevention 039250: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 606 W. 11th (Madison), Amherst, Lamb
County, Texas.

448. Damage Prevention 039252: WTG Gas Processing, L.P. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR 45 (N. CR 1150), Midland, Midland
County, Texas.

449. Damage Prevention 039256: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2341 S. Belt Line Rd. (Lakeview Dr.),
Unknown, Dallas County, Texas.

450. Damage Prevention 039261: KCI Killen Contractor, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 6722 Mable Ave. (Lemmon Ave.), Dallas, Dallas
County, Texas.

451. Damage Prevention 039263: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2302 Firewheel Pkwy. (Dalewood Trl.),
Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

452. Damage Prevention 039265: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1720 Capulin (Potrillo), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

453. Damage Prevention 039267: Tex Style Fence enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10607 N. Sunrise Shore (Greenhouse Rd.),
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

454. Damage Prevention 039273: Banz Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1052 Breezy Oaks #2, Mansfield, Tarrant County,
Texas.

455. Damage Prevention 039289: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 316 MLK Blvd. (E. 3rd), San Angelo, Tom
Green County, Texas.

456. Damage Prevention 039301: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1410 Clear Lake Rd. (Santa Fe Dr.), Weatherford,
Parker County, Texas.
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457. Damage Prevention 039309: Earth Lock enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4300 Falcon Ln. (Eagle Crest Dr.), Carrollton,
Denton County, Texas.

458. Damage Prevention 039312: City of Abilene Housing Authority enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3402 Rebecca Ln.,
Apt. A8 (Ridgemont Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

459. Damage Prevention 039316: OHL Texas enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §8§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3800 Grapevine Mills Blvd. N. (State Hwy.
121), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

460. Damage Prevention 039318: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4400 Blk. Coyle, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

461. Damage Prevention 039325: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 113 N. Lee St. (Reavis), Valley View, Cooke
County, Texas.

462. Damage Prevention 039329: Oscar Renda Contracting enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2111 S. Shepherd Dr.,
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

463. Damage Prevention 039331: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 123 W. Cayuga Dr. (Mill Pond), Athens,
Henderson County, Texas.

464. Damage Prevention 039333: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3908 Beverly Dr. (Columbia), Waco,
McLennan County, Texas.

465. Damage Prevention 039334: Cato Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8922 IH 10 E. (FM 1516), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

466. Damage Prevention 039339: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2820 W. Wildwind Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery
County, Texas.

467. Damage Prevention 039341: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S.W. Johnson (N.W. Summercrest),
Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.
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468. Damage Prevention 039343: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2100 Great Southwest Pkwy. (Pioneer
Pkwy.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.

469. Damage Prevention 039344: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10614 Hemwick Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

470. Damage Prevention 039347: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 158 (FM 1379), Spraberry, Midland County,
Texas.

471. Damage Prevention 039348: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3042 S. Denley Dr. (E. Corning Ave.), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

472. Damage Prevention 039349: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10611 Stone Canyon Rd. (Highmont St.),
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

473. Damage Prevention 039350: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 650 Spring Forest Dr. (Cumberland Trl.), Conroe,
Montgomery County, Texas.

474. Damage Prevention 039351: Wayne Holden Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Int. Miller (5th), Queen City, Cass
County, Texas.

475. Damage Prevention 039354: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Miller (5th), Queen City, Cass County, Texas.

476. Damage Prevention 039358: Webber, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at Westcott (Homestead Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

477. Damage Prevention 039361: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2503 Webster St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

478. Damage Prevention 039364: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 E. Southlake Blvd. (S. Carroll Ave.),
Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

479. Damage Prevention 039366: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Rockmoor Dr. (Ed Coady), Edgecliff Village,
Tarrant County, Texas.
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480. Damage Prevention 039369: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5003 N. O'Connor (John W. Carpenter Fwy.),
Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

481. Damage Prevention 039370: Mastec North America enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5003 N. O'Connor (John W. Carpenter Fwy.), Irving,
Dallas County, Texas.

482. Damage Prevention 039371: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1308 Rockmoor (Winn), Edgecliff Village,
Tarrant County, Texas.

483. Damage Prevention 039373: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3126 Antelope Trl. (Deer Trl.), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.

484. Damage Prevention 039375: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 30812 Schlather Ln. (Johnson Way), Bulverde, Comal County, Texas.

485. Damage Prevention 039377: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1617 Freeman Ct. (University Dr.), Arlington,
Tarrant County, Texas.

486. Damage Prevention 039379: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Ave. K (General Bruce), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.

487. Damage Prevention 039382: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 E. Kaufman St. (N. Coleman St.),
Unknown, Van Zandt County, Texas.

488. Damage Prevention 039386: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Oakmount Ln. (Putter St.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

489. Damage Prevention 039389: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5901 S. Hampshire Blvd. (S. Canton Dr.),
Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

490. Damage Prevention 039391: Alliant Gas, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1790 Bella Vista Dr. (Canyon Bend), Canyon Lake, Comal
County, Texas.
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491. Damage Prevention 039394: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1713 S. 23rd St. (Mistletoe Ave.), Waco,
McLennan County, Texas.

492. Damage Prevention 039395: D&T Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1800 North Texas (Delma St.),
Unknown, Hidalgo County, Texas.

493. Damage Prevention 039400: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2811 Montecito Dr. (Hobson), Denton,
Denton County, Texas.

494. Damage Prevention 039402: SKE Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1302 Ridgemont St. (School Days), Round Rock,
Williamson County, Texas.

495. Damage Prevention 039406: F&M Fence enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2004 Marble Pass Rd. (Blue Ridge), Keller, Tarrant
County, Texas.

496. Damage Prevention 039414: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 512 Oakmont Ln. N. (Putter Dr.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

497. Damage Prevention 039419: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 508 N. Oakmont Ln. (Putter Dr.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

498. Damage Prevention 039421: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 30 (SH 349), Patricia, Dawson County, Texas.

499. Damage Prevention 039424: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1730 Chandlers Landing (Brandy Station),
Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

500. Damage Prevention 039429: Roman's Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC 8§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 511 Norwalk Dr., League
City, Galveston County, Texas.

501. Damage Prevention 039432: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 113 Viola St. (White Settlement Rd.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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502. Damage Prevention 039434: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Valleyview (Blue Ridge), San Angelo, Tom
Green County, Texas.

503. Damage Prevention 039436: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at High Tech Dr., Georgetown, Williamson
County, Texas.

504. Damage Prevention 039440: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 317 W. Monterey (Rusk), Denison, Grayson
County, Texas.

505. Damage Prevention 039445: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Roosevelt (College), Borger, Hutchinson County,
Texas.

506. Damage Prevention 039450: Clearpave, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at Katy Gaston Rd. (San Marino Cove), Richmond, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

507. Damage Prevention 039451: Harpole Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Rocky Rd., Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.

508. Damage Prevention 039469: Sadler Boring, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 12299 Rosedown Ln. (Peachtree Ln.), Frisco, Collin
County, Texas.

509. Damage Prevention 039470: Project Telcon, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 16014 Diamond Ridge Dr. (Gineridge Dr.), Houston,
Fort Bend County, Texas.

510. Damage Prevention 039475: City of Brenham enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Thiel (Barbee), Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

511. Damage Prevention 039482: City of Brenham Electric Department enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Thiel (Barbee), Brenham, Washington
County, Texas.

512. Damage Prevention 039483: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3858 Ridgemont Dr. (Turner), Abilene, Taylor
County, Texas.
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513. Damage Prevention 039487: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 E. Round Grove Rd. (MacArthur Blvd.),
Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

514. Damage Prevention 039490: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6002 Calm Meadow Rd. (Ranchita), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

515. Damage Prevention 039496: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 16758 N. Rail Dr. (Bobolink), Conroe,
Montgomery County, Texas.

516. Damage Prevention 039497: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2240 E. Main (N.E. 25th), Grand Prairie,
Dallas County, Texas.

517. Damage Prevention 039498: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 619 Junction Hwy. (Mulberry Rd.), Kerrville,
Kerr County, Texas.

518. Damage Prevention 039503: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4724 Taylor Ln (Kenzi), Grapevine, Tarrant
County, Texas.

519. Damage Prevention 039507: Mascot Plumbing Services, L.L.C. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3710 Osage Dr.
(Lynnwood), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

520. Damage Prevention 039510: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4 Paigebrooke (Dove Rd.), Westlake, Tarrant
County, Texas.

521. Damage Prevention 039513: City of Austin - Austin Water Utility enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6703 Sandshof Cir. (Loyola Ln.), Austin,
Travis County, Texas.

522. Damage Prevention 039514: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6703 Sandshof Cir. (Loyola Ln.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

523. Damage Prevention 039515: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1314 Elm (East 15th), Bonham, Fannin
County, Texas.
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524. Damage Prevention 039518: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9870 Kingsman Dr. (Province Ln.), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

525. Damage Prevention 039525: Pike Electric enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at Woodbridge, Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

526. Damage Prevention 039532: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 4101 (CR 2700), Lenorah, Martin County, Texas.

527. Damage Prevention 039533: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Springfield Ave., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

528. Damage Prevention 039534: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2907 Katy Briar Ln. (Morton Rd.), Katy, Harris County,
Texas.

529. Damage Prevention 039538: RJ Carroll Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at Courtland Ln. (Colton), Lindale, Smith County, Texas.

530. Damage Prevention 039539: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2405 Tandy Ave. (Meadowbrook Dr.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

531. Damage Prevention 039543: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1661 N.E. 201, Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

532. Damage Prevention 039544: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 377 Tom Sawyer (Circle Dr.), Evant, Coryell
County, Texas.

533. Damage Prevention 039554: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 211 Mill (Dickson/Mill), Pittsburg, Camp County,
Texas.

534. Damage Prevention 039558: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2080 E. Dove Rd. (Kimball Ave.), Southlake,
Tarrant County, Texas.

535. Damage Prevention 039559: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 Circleview S. (Norwood Dr.), Hurst,
Tarrant County, Texas.
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536. Damage Prevention 039561: JMEG Electrical Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 900 W. Arbrook Blvd. (High Point Rd.), Arlington,
Tarrant County, Texas.

537. Damage Prevention 039563: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 W. Arbrook Blvd. (High Point Rd.),
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

538. Damage Prevention 039568: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1614 Vicksburg Dr. (Shiloh Ln.), Mesquite,
Dallas County, Texas.

539. Damage Prevention 039570: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5643 Rufe Snow Dr. (Eagle Crest Dr.), North
Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.

540. Damage Prevention 039580: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4704 Wallace St. (Holburn Dr.), McKinney,
Collin County, Texas.

541. Damage Prevention 039582: HGR Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1200 E. 5th St., Walnut Grove, Smith
County, Texas.

542. Damage Prevention 039585: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 449 E. Greenfield Dr., Texarkana, Bowie County,
Texas.

543. Damage Prevention 039596: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2413 Verbick Ln. (Jupiter Rd.), Plano, Collin
County, Texas.

544. Damage Prevention 039624: D and J Plumbing enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7412 Jo Will St. (Cedar Ct.), Colleyville,
Tarrant County, Texas.

545. Damage Prevention 039630: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 S. 1st (Teague Rd.), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.

546. Damage Prevention 039632: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 511 N. 10th St. (Lettie St.), Richmond, Fort Bend
County, Texas.
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547. Damage Prevention 039633: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1221 W. 33rd St. (Carter), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

548. Damage Prevention 039637: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6002 Truro (Cohn), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

549. Damage Prevention 039642: Gibson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11627 Sangria (Valtosca), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

550. Damage Prevention 039644: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3413 Diamond Blvd. (Topaz Circle), Weslaco, Hidalgo
County, Texas.

551. Damage Prevention 039647: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 402 Grant St., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.

552. Damage Prevention 039649: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2900 Harriot (Fannett Rd.), Beaumont, Jefferson
County, Texas.

553. Damage Prevention 039650: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4719 W. Marshall Ave., Longview, Gregg County,
Texas.

554. Damage Prevention 039655: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 319 W. Oak St. (Piner St.), Denton, Denton
County, Texas.

555. Damage Prevention 039677: Tri Star Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at Ridgeline Blvd. (Lakeline Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

556. Damage Prevention 039684: Sudden Link enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13923 Conner Downs Dr. (Cambourne Dr.),
Austin, Travis County, Texas.

557. Damage Prevention 039685: Harros Bros. Const. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2914 S. General Bruce Dr. (W. Ave. K),
Temple, Bell County, Texas.

558. Damage Prevention 039701: C. D. Builders, Inc. enforcement action for violation

of 16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 300 Blk. Rusk St. (N. Pine St.), Roanoke, Denton
County, Texas.
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559. Damage Prevention 039711: JF Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 430 W. Main St., Van, Van Zandt County,
Texas.

560. Damage Prevention 039712: Border Plumbing & Sprinklers enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3113 San Bernardo Ave., Laredo,
Webb County, Texas.

561. Damage Prevention 039731: Huff & Mitchell, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4516 Fulton (Frawley), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

562. Damage Prevention 039734: Vector Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Crepescula Dr., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

563. Damage Prevention 039754: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 407 Riley Rd. (Pickwick Ln.), Rollingwood, Travis
County, Texas.

564. Damage Prevention 039757: 5-T Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 718 Hwy. 190 (Hwy. 19), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

565. Damage Prevention 039760: City of Castroville enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1408 Alsace Ave. (Hwy. 90 W.), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.

566. Damage Prevention 039762: Miranda Trucking & Construction, L.L.C.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3400 Harrisburg Blvd.,
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

567. Damage Prevention 039763: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3400 Harrisburg Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

568. Damage Prevention 039764: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8508 Cedarbrake (Bingle), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

569. Damage Prevention 039766: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20623 White Berry Ct., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

570. Damage Prevention 039769: Cy Fair Fence Company enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 20374 Mathis Landing Dr., Cypress,
Harris County, Texas.
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571. Damage Prevention 039771: Oscar Renda Contracting enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2100 S. Shepherd, Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

572. Damage Prevention 039777: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22630 Mossy Oaks (Lonesome Pine), Spring, Harris
County, Texas.

573. Damage Prevention 039778: City of Tyler enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 2704 N. Glass (27th St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

S574. Damage Prevention 039780: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2014 E. Kearney St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

575. Damage Prevention 039782: Anchor Fence enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1100 School Dr. (FM 1470), Poteet, Atascosa County,
Texas.

576. Damage Prevention 039792: City of Chico enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §8§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 203 Blanton St. (Hovey), Chico, Wise
County, Texas.

S577. Damage Prevention 039795: Keystone Concrete Placement enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 301 W. Stassney (S. Congress),
Austin, Travis County, Texas.

578. Damage Prevention 039803: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Belton Ln., Anahuac, Chambers County, Texas.

579. Damage Prevention 039805: Houston Landscapes Unlimited enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Northpointe Ridge Ln.
(Kenton Place), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

580. Damage Prevention 039806: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 33, Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.

581. Damage Prevention 039808: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2401 (Hwy. 137), Saint Lawrence,
Glasscock County, Texas.

582. Damage Prevention 039810: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25714 Aldine Westfield Rd., Spring, Harris County,
Texas.
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583. Damage Prevention 039811: Water Distribution enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2437 Oaklawn St. (E. 25th St.), San Angelo, Tom Green
County, Texas.

584. Damage Prevention 039812: Fisk Electric Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15112 Morales Rd., Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

585. Damage Prevention 039816: Haros Brothers Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3842 Hwy. 180 E. (CR 229), Unknown, Stephens
County, Texas.

586. Damage Prevention 039830: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15611 Fern Ridge Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

587. Damage Prevention 039833: Texas Cordia Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at S. McColl (Balboa Ave.), McAllen,
Hidalgo County, Texas.

588. Damage Prevention 039842: H. A. Kuehlem Survey Company enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1103 (Weidner), Cibolo,
Bexar County, Texas.

589. Damage Prevention 039849: Woodlake Outdoor enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3900 Bent Elm Ln. (Climbing Tree), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

590. Damage Prevention 039855: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1191 N. Fulton Beach Rd., Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.

591. Damage Prevention 039865: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Texas St. (Dunn St.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.

592. Damage Prevention 039871: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 Montgomery Way, Argyle, Denton County, Texas.

593. Damage Prevention 039875: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at McCallen Pass (Center Ridge Dr.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

594. Damage Prevention 039889: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4571 Desert Willow (Rockrose Dr.), Unknown, Denton County,
Texas.
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595. Damage Prevention 039896: Brown Foundation Repair enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 5706 Firewood (Highgate Dr.), Arlington,
Tarrant County, Texas.

596. Damage Prevention 039897: Colonial Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 17127 Chalmers Close Ct., Richmond, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

597. Damage Prevention 039903: City of Leonard enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 208 E. Fannin St. (S. Cedar St.), Leonard, Fannin County, Texas.

598. Damage Prevention 039916: A. Hamilton Service Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1200 S.W. McKinney St. (Hwy.
43), Rice, Navarro County, Texas.

599. Damage Prevention 039923: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1511 Redd St. (Manchaca Rd.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

600. Damage Prevention 039932: H&S Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 601 W. Polk St. (Stanford St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

601. Damage Prevention 039999: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 729 Trenton (Marietta Ln.), Unknown, Denton County, Texas.

602. Damage Prevention 040002: McIntyre Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.10(b), at 5064 Shiloh Ridge Dr., Tyler, Smith
County, Texas.

603. Damage Prevention 040007: Tricon Residential Construction And Design
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1332
Blair St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

604. Damage Prevention 040015: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 Carrisa Ct. (Cory Ct.), Krum, Denton
County, Texas.

605. Damage Prevention 040031: SYB Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1819 Sunnybrook Dr. (Grauwyler), Irving, Dallas
County, Texas.
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606. Damage Prevention 040034: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13628 Oyster Catcher Dr. (Harrier Dr.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

607. Damage Prevention 040052: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Orangewood (S. McColl), McAllen, Hidalgo County,
Texas.

608. Damage Prevention 040066: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1110 Forest Glen Ct. (Osborn St.), Bryan,
Brazos County, Texas.

609. Damage Prevention 040070: Pega JPS Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 512 N. Canal (W. 12th), Mission, Hidalgo
County, Texas.

610. Damage Prevention 040080: C. D. Builders, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6420 Waverly Way (Edgehill), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

611. Damage Prevention 040081: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Southlake Blvd. (S. Carroll Ave.), Southlake,
Tarrant County, Texas.

612. Damage Prevention 040084: DCG Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 300 Armstrong Ln. (Endevor), Lavon, Collin County, Texas.

613. Damage Prevention 040086: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11062 Ingram St. (Saylors St.), Brownsboro,
Henderson County, Texas.

614. Damage Prevention 040090: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2913 Benchmark (Transit Dr.), Killeen, Bell
County, Texas.

615. Damage Prevention 040098: Allco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§818.3(e) and 18.4(a), at 1503 Orange St. (Craig), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

616. Damage Prevention 040100: Platinum Electric, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6827 Lola Ridge (Tip Top Ridge), San
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

617. Damage Prevention 040101: Henry L&C Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 562 Valley Maple (Upper
Valley), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

618. Damage Prevention 040104: All Brite Electric enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12745 Valentine (Marfa), El Paso, El Paso
County, Texas.
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619. Damage Prevention 040107: Webber, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 4851 Main St. (S. Colony), The Colony, Denton County,
Texas.

620. Damage Prevention 040110: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Donato Pl. (Corsica), Round Rock,
Williamson County, Texas.

621. Damage Prevention 040112: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1320 S. Stemmons Fwy. (Bennett Ln.),
Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

622. Damage Prevention 040113: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4201 Sanders (Bustamante & Sanders), Laredo, Webb
County, Texas.

623. Damage Prevention 040115: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1601 Canterbury Cir. (Brentwood Dr.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

624. Damage Prevention 040116: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3422 Country Club Dr. (Racquet Club),
Unknown, Dallas County, Texas.

625. Damage Prevention 040117: Garretson Plumbing enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 140 Creek Ridge (Keys Creek), Waco, McLennan
County, Texas.

626. Damage Prevention 040123: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3101 S. W. Young Dr. (Bacon Ranch Rd.),
Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

627. Damage Prevention 040136: Santa Clara Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6209 Pennwood Ln., Austin, Travis County, Texas.

628. Damage Prevention 040137: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6209 Pennwood Ln., Austin, Travis County, Texas.

629. Damage Prevention 040148: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1702 W. Fifth St (Collins Dr.), Irving, Dallas
County, Texas.

630. Damage Prevention 040149: City of Rockdale enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 322 Half (Plum), Rockdale, Milam County,
Texas.

631. Damage Prevention 040150: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 565 E. Dove (Ridgecrest),
Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.
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632. Damage Prevention 040157: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 803 N. Cherokee (6th Ave.), San Saba, San
Saba County, Texas.

633. Damage Prevention 040158: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1648 Abbey Ln. (Westminister Way), Cedar
Park, Williamson County, Texas.

634. Damage Prevention 040160: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 E. Hickory St. (Exposition St.), Denton,
Denton County, Texas.

635. Damage Prevention 040164: City of Dalhart enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§8818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1825 Sioux (Harbor Dr.), Dalhart, Hartley County,
Texas.

636. Damage Prevention 040169: C. Von Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 14114 Prospect Point Dr. (Telge Rd.),
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

637. Damage Prevention 040172: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2036 Plamera Ln. (Caldelana Way), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

638. Damage Prevention 040174: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2414 Fannin St. (Forrester Rd.), Greenville,
Hunt County, Texas.

639. Damage Prevention 040188: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Loop 281 (Serenity St.), Longview, Gregg
County, Texas.

640. Damage Prevention 040194: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 Oakmont Ln. N., Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

641. Damage Prevention 040211: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3811 Colleyville Blvd. (Mid Cities Blvd.),
Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

642. Damage Prevention 040217: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Eldorado Pkwy. (Preston On The Lakes), Little ElIm, Denton
County, Texas.

643. Damage Prevention 040228: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2114 Millwood Ln. (Yellowstone Park Ln.),
Corinth, Denton County, Texas.
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644. Damage Prevention 040238: Creek Pipe Company, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 176 (Hwy. 349), Tarzan, Martin
County, Texas.

645. Damage Prevention 040242: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 668 Featherstone (Harvard Dr.), Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas.

646. Damage Prevention 040243: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6427 Canyon Lake Dr. (Lake Bluff), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

647. Damage Prevention 040245: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4748 Main St. (N. Colony), The Colony,
Denton County, Texas.

648. Damage Prevention 040259: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4604 Oak Springs Dr. (Whitney Ln.),
Unknown, Denton County, Texas.

649. Damage Prevention 040261: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5608 Saint Peter Dr. (Avon Dr.), Plano, Collin
County, Texas.

650. Damage Prevention 040262: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8308 Jancy Dr. (Jester Blvd.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

651. Damage Prevention 040272: Jackson Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 1300 Blk. Nashville Ave. (Ave. E), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

652. Damage Prevention 040274: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 311 W. Annie St. (Newton St.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

653. Damage Prevention 040286: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 113 W. Dorris Dr. (Tompkins Dr.), Grand
Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.

654. Damage Prevention 040289: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 713 Burkett (7th), Taylor, Williamson
County, Texas.

655. Damage Prevention 040290: H&T Utilities, L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 713 Burkett (7th), Taylor, Williamson County,
Texas.

656. Damage Prevention 040293: Alvin E. Stock Contractor, Ltd. enforcement action

for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at N. Main, Del Rio, Val Verde County, Texas.
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657. Damage Prevention 040296: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 434 E. Sherman (Bell Ave.), Denton, Denton
County, Texas.

658. Damage Prevention 040299: EP Seal Rite Pipeline enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7163 Waterview (Springfield), El Paso, El Paso
County, Texas.

659. Damage Prevention 040300: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7163 Waterview (Springfield), El Paso, El Paso County,
Texas.

660. Damage Prevention 040303: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1497 Alameda (Horizon Blvd.), Horizon City, El Paso
County, Texas.

661. Damage Prevention 040304: Dynagrid enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8818.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Center Rd. N., New Boston, Bowie County, Texas.

662. Damage Prevention 040309: Quality Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1207 S. 30th (Gurley Ave.),
Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

663. Damage Prevention 040322: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lockett Cir. (Thornbery Dr.), Bryan, Brazos
County, Texas.

664. Damage Prevention 040329: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5703 Sage Bloom Dr. (Trails Edge Dr.),
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

665. Damage Prevention 040334: Make Ready Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 39 Village Green Ct. (Lillis),
Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

666. Damage Prevention 040344: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 Blackmon Trl. (W. Vernon St.), Bells,
Grayson County, Texas.

667. Damage Prevention 040345: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 630 Texas St. (Frame St.), Denton, Denton
County, Texas.

668. Damage Prevention 040357: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6th N.W. (Campbell), Paris, Lamar County,
Texas.
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669. Damage Prevention 040358: S&S Electric enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 10202 Turning Leaf (Autumn Leaf), Corpus Christi, Nueces County,
Texas.

670. Damage Prevention 040359: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10202 Turning Leaf (Autumn Leaf), Corpus Christi,
Nueces County, Texas.

671. Damage Prevention 040373: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 74 Cottonwood St. (Plum St.), Waco,
McLennan County, Texas.

672. Damage Prevention 040374: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 2536 Erie Ave. (N. 26th St.), McAllen, Hidalgo County,
Texas.

673. Damage Prevention 040382: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1317 W. Oakdale Rd. (River Ridge Blvd.),
Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

674. Damage Prevention 040383: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 813 Buckhill Dr. (Autumn Point Dr.),
McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

675. Damage Prevention 040389: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1701 8th St. (Brook Ave.), Wichita Falls,
Wichita County, Texas.

676. Damage Prevention 040391: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2105 Augusta (Country Club), McKinney,
Collin County, Texas.

677. Damage Prevention 040394: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3918 Chisholm Trl. (Geromino), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.

678. Damage Prevention 040397: Alvin E. Stock Contractor, Ltd. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Ave. B (W. 3rd), Del Rio, Val Verde County, Texas.

679. Damage Prevention 040403: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. 17th St. (McIntyre), Edinburg, Hidalgo County,
Texas.

680. Damage Prevention 040417: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1501 E. Beltline Rd. (S. MacArthur Blvd.),
Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

681. Damage Prevention 040424: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 421 E. Hickory (Bell Ave.), Denton, Denton
County, Texas.
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682. Damage Prevention 040425: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 College St. (N.W. 3rd St.), Grand Prairie,
Dallas County, Texas.

683. Damage Prevention 040427: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3140 Ryan Ave. (W. Devitt St.),
Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

684. Damage Prevention 040428: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7321 Ledbetter (Harris), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

685. Damage Prevention 040450: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1522 Harrison (East), Harlingen, Cameron County,
Texas.

686. Damage Prevention 040461: Avadek enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 231 FM 616, Blessing, Matagorda County, Texas.

687. Damage Prevention 040474: U-Con Construction, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6990 Belt Line (Hillcrest),
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

688. Damage Prevention 040491: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 48 S. Camino Del Rey (Military Hwy.), Brownsville,
Cameron County, Texas.

689. Damage Prevention 040505: City of Abilene enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 742 Marlin Dr. (Coyote Run), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

690. Damage Prevention 040529: Hernandez Utilities enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1057 London Dr. (Shakespeare), Frisco, Denton
County, Texas.

691. Damage Prevention 040547: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2686 S. Brahma Blvd., Kingsville,
Kleberg County, Texas.

692. Damage Prevention 040550: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 55 Aspen Ct., Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.

693. Damage Prevention 040553: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18000 Blk. Fernwood Bend Dr., Tomball, Harris
County, Texas.

694. Damage Prevention 040566: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4 Hickory Place (Milton St.), Angleton, Brazoria
County, Texas.
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695. Damage Prevention 040571: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2305 Lou Ellen Ln. (Piney Woods Dr.),
Houston, Harris County, Texas.

696. Damage Prevention 040580: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3110 Anthony Dr. (College Dr.), Texarkana, Bowie
County, Texas.

697. Damage Prevention 040585: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at W. Abram (Cecile Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

698. Damage Prevention 040596: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5300 Blueberry Hill Dr., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

699. Damage Prevention 040604: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4817 26th St. (Missouri St.), Dickinson, Galveston
County, Texas.

700. Damage Prevention 040611: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 830 S. Loop St., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

701. Damage Prevention 040644: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wallisville Rd. (Lockwood), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

702. Damage Prevention 040662: Gulf States Fire Protection, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1101 Howard Dr., Deer Park, Harris County,
Texas.

703. Damage Prevention 040665: City of Hondo enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 107 E. 16th St. (Ave. A), Hondo, Medina County, Texas.

704. Damage Prevention 040667: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 610 N. 20th St. (W. Martin Luther King Jr. Dr.),
Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas.

705. Damage Prevention 040676: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 508 Johnson (Red Water Rd.), Wake Village, Bowie

County, Texas.

706. Damage Prevention 040683: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 12410 Attlee (Ashford Pkwy.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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707. Damage Prevention 040705: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1732 (FM 1421), Olmito, Cameron County, Texas.

708. Damage Prevention 040726: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1614 Saulnier St. (Genesee St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

709. Damage Prevention 040846: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at Gulfway Dr., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

710. Damage Prevention 040853: City of Brownwood enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Ave. J (7th), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

711. Damage Prevention 040855: RJ Carroll Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 405 Kimberly (Robinlynn St.), Mesquite, Kaufman County, Texas.

712. Damage Prevention 040868: Satterfield & Pontikes Construction enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 797 Olsen Blvd. Bldg. #1560 (John
Kimbrugh), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

713. Damage Prevention 040870: North Star Energy Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at CR 207 (SH 115), Kermit, Winkler County, Texas.

714. Damage Prevention 040928: A&A Landscape & Irrigation enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4301 Mapleshade Ln. (Coit Rd.), Plano, Collin County,
Texas.

715. Damage Prevention 040929: Laguna Madre Water District enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Michigan Ave. (Hwy. 100),
Unknown, Cameron County, Texas.

716. Damage Prevention 040935: STC Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(c), at 2111 Solona St. (Airport Fwy.), Unknown, Tarrant
County, Texas.

717. Damage Prevention 040943: SND Trucking enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 158 (Hwy. 137), Garden City, Glasscock
County, Texas.

718. Damage Prevention 040972: Dallas Excavation Systems, Inc. enforcement action

for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2021 Ports O'Call Dr. (Las
Palmas Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

63



MINUTES - July 14, 2015

719. Damage Prevention 040994: Colmeneros Directional Boring enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3204 Mill Ridge Dr. (Bridespring Dr.), Plano,
Collin County, Texas.

720. Damage Prevention 041019: Cowboy Grading, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4300 Cromwell Dr., Kyle, Hays
County, Texas.

721. Damage Prevention 041026: Vector Utilities, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at San Bernardo (Mann Rd.), Laredo, Webb County,
Texas.

722. Damage Prevention 041032: Muraca Fiber enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(d), at 13424 Hempstead Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

723. Damage Prevention 041200: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 E. Business 83 (S. L St.), McAllen, Hidalgo
County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE

724. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.
No update was received.

725. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel
matters.
No update was received.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

726. Petition for rulemaking submitted by the Environmental Defense Fund to amend
16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.13.
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation.

727. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated
by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior,
U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the
State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource
industries.

The Commission received an update from the Commissions General Counsel

Lindil Fowler.
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EXECUTIVE SESSION

728. Discussion of personnel matters related to the Executive Director position.
The Commission went into executive session.

729. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or
advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code
§551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the
Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code,
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a
prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment,
employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or
specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant
to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following
Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any
final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code
§551.102.

PUBLIC INPUT

730. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy
adopted on September 7, 2005.

The Commission recessed and went into Executive Session @ 10:11 a.m.

The Closed meeting resumed to an open meeting @ 11:45 a.m. No Action taken.

The Commission adjourned @ 11:46 a.m.
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